

Jennifer Yoo

UX/UI Designer

Address:

Alexandria, VA

Phone#:

714.290.2181

Email:

jennifer.jin.yoo@gmail.com

Website:

jenniferyoo.com

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/jenniferjinyoo/>

Languages:

English
Korean

Honors/Awards:

Above and Beyond Award
Metric5
2021

Presidential Merit Based
Scholarship, Pratt Institute
2013-2016

Pratt Grant , Pratt Institute
2013-2016

Dean's List , Pratt Institute
2013-2016

Featured on Pratt Portfolio
Pratt Institute
Spring 2016

About:

Hi!

My name is Jennifer Yoo. I am a mid-level UX/UI designer. I have a diverse graphic and UX design background working in industries ranging from consumer-facing dining, to infographic healthcare, to defense contracting, to government agencies . My specialized experiences as well as my outgoing attitude and goal- oriented work ethics allow me to provide unique and catered solutions to modern day UX/UI challenges.

Education:

General Assembly

User Experience Design (UX Design)
November 2017 - February 2018

Pratt Institute

B.F.A. Communication Design concentration in Graphic Design
August 2013- May 2017

Skills/ Tools

Wireframes
Prototyping
Mock Ups
Usability Testing
User Research
3D Modeling

Computer Programs

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe XD
Adobe InDesign
Adobe After Effects
Sketch
InVision
Principle
Siemens NX
Teamcenter

Work Experience:

UX/UI Designer

Metric5 (Contracted to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau)
Work from Home since Covid
March 2021 - Present

- Collaborated with the other members of the UX team to facilitate studies of myTTB Authenticated experience, Federal Excise Tax experience, and the Craft beverage modernization action Foreign Producer experience.
- Attended/Represented the UX team on multiple daily Team meetings and provide design updates as needed
- Collaborated with the other members of the UX team to study, understand and put together multiple personas that embody specific types of industry members

Designer 1 (Design Engineer)

Newport News Shipbuilding (a division of Huntington Ingalls Industries)
4101 Washington Ave, Newport News, VA 23607
February 2020 - March 2021

- Worked in a multi-disciplinary team to facilitate adoption and integration of new modeling software
- Reviewed, evaluated, and corrected 3D modeled diagrams and schematics for Naval DoD Vehicles including aircraft carriers
- Field Verified frameworks to DoD specifications with assistance of technicians and engineers

UX Designer

Taco Bell
1 Glen Bell Way, Irvine, CA 92618
July 2019 - December 2019

- Worked with senior developers and designers on projects across multiple fidelities
- Wireframed, prototyped, and published multiple layouts of Kiosk and POS System user interfaces
- Created and updated animations, matching Taco Bell aesthetic, for kiosks based on customer metrics and experience